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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

Local 28 Sheet Metal Workers, on behalf of itself

)
And all others similarly situated, ) Civil Action No.
)
Plaintift, )
v. }
) CLASS ACTION
ABBOTT LABORATORIES: )
FOURNIER INDUSTRIE ET SANTE; ) JURY TRIAL DEMAND
and LABORATORIES FOURNIER S.A., )
)
Defendants. )
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, Local 28 Sheet Metal Warkers, on behalf of itself and the class of End-payors
as defined below, upon personal knowledge as to facts pertaining to itself, and upon information
and belief and upon the investigation of their counsel as to all other matters, alleges as follows;

NATURE OF THE CASE

I, This is a nationwide class action alleging violations of federal antitrust law and
state antitrust and unfair and deceptive trade practices acts arising from the manufacture and
marketing of the brand-name drug TriCor, a drug used to control levels of cholesterol and
triglycerides in humans. The generic name for TriCor is fenofibrate.

2. As alleged in greater detail herein, Defendants maintained and extended their
monopoly power in the relevant market by executing an overall scheme to delay and disrupt any
meaningful generic competition by repeatedly changing the drug’s form and strength in non-
meaningful ways, and then using those changes to preclude or delay other manufacturers from
bringing generic versions of the drug to market. Defendants then took steps to destroy the

market for generic versions of the eariier formulations so that there would not be any brand name
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drug of the exact same from or strength, thus destroying any market for generic drugs, which
must be the bioequivalents of the brand named drugs. Defendants further prevented competition
by pursuing baseless patent litigations against any and all possible generic competitors.

3. By its unlawful acts, Defendants unreasonably restrained, suppressed, and
eliminated competition in the market for TriCor and its generic equivalents; and illegally
maintained its monopoly in the market for TriCor and its generic équivalents. As a result of
Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiff and the Class (as defined herein) paid millions of dollars for
TriCor at supra-competitive prices that they would have saved had competing and/or generic
versions of the drug been available,

4, In Count I of this Complaint, Plaintiff, on behalf of itself and all others who are
End-Payors of TriCor, seek equitable, injunctive and declaratory relief against Defendants based
on allegations of monopolization of, and an attempt to monopolize, the market for TriCor and its
generic bioequivalents, in violation of Section 2 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 2.

5. Counts II and III are brought by Plaintiff on behalf of itself and those Class
members who purchased or paid for TriCor and its generic bio-equivalents in Arizona,
California, the District of Columbia, Florida, Hawaii, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Nebraska, Nevada, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, South Dakota, Tennessee, Vermont, West
Virginia and Wisconsin (the “Indirect Purchaser States™). Counts II and IIT are brought pursuant
to the antitrust and unfair and deceptive trade practices acts of the Indirect Purchaser States.

6. Count IV is brought by Plaintiff on its own behalf and on behalf of the Class,

seeking a constructive trust and disgorgement of the unjust enrichment of Defendants.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This action is brought under Section 16 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 26, for
injunctive and equitable relief to remedy Defendants® violations of the federal antitrust laws,
particularly Section 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act, 15 U.S.C. § 2. The Court has jurisdiction
over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1337(a) and 15 U.S.C. § 26. In addition, this
Court has jurisdiction over the state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d), as amended in
2005, and 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

8. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 22 and 28 U.S.C. §
1391(b) because Defendants transact business, are found, and/or have agents in this district;
because a substantial portion of the affected trade and commerce described below has been
carried:ut in this district; because Defendants brought one of the sham litigations which forms
an integral part of these claims in this district; and because other related actions are pending in
this district.

9. The illegal monopolization and attempt to monopolize the market for TriCor and
generic versions of TriCor, as alleged herein, have substantially affected interstate and foreign

commerce.

RELEVANT MARKET

10.  Asto the claims so requiring, the relevant product market is the market for the
manufacture and sale of TriCor, fenofibrate, and all generic bioequivalents rated “AB” by the
FDA. The relevant geographic markets are the United States and its territories as a whole
(Counts I and V) and the Indirect Purchaser States (Counts IT and III). At all relevant times,

Defendants” market share in the relevant product and geographic markets ranged from
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approximately 95% - 100%.
PARTIES

11, Plaintiff, Local 28, Sheet Metal Workers, is a union health and welfare fund duly
organiz-e-d under the laws of New York. During the Class Period as described herein, Plaintiff
has paid for some or all of the purchase price of TriCor prescribed to one or more of its
participants or beneficiaries during the Class Period, and has thereby been injured, and continues
to be injured, as a result of Defendants’ conduct,

12, Defendant Abbott Laboratories (“Abbott”) is a company incorporated under the
laws of the State of Illinois, with its principal place of business in Abbott Park, Illinois. Abbott
develops, manufactures, and markets pharmaceuticals and related products in the United States,

13.  Defendant Fournier Industrie et Sante, formerly known as Fournier Innovation et
Synergie, and Laboratories Fournier, S.A. (collectively referred to as “Fournier™) are French

corporations, with their principal places of business at 42 Rue de Longvie, 21300 Chenove,

France.

INTERSTATE TRADE AND COMMERCE

14, During all or part of the Class Period, one or more Defendants manufactured and
sold substantial amounts of TriCor in a continuous and uninterrupted flow of commerce across
state and national lines and throughout the United States. Abbott maintained an exclusive
license to market and sell TriCor in the United States,

15. At all material times, TriCor manufactured and sold by one or more Defendants
was shipped across state lines and sold to customers located outside its state of manufacture.

16.  During all or part of the Class Period (defined below), Defendants transmitted



Case 1:05-cv-00516-KAJ Document 1-1  Filed 07/21/2005 Page 5 of 52



